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Re: ICONBUILD 2017

Icon Build <iconbuild@conf.unsri.ac.id>

Sat 5/20/2017 11:03 AM

To:muhammad karami <muhkarami@hotmail.com>;

Dear Muhammad Karami

https://outlook.live.com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Iteml...

Thank you for your full paper submission for The Third International Conference on Construction and

Building Engineering (ICONBUILD 2017).

Now your full paper is in the reviewing process, we will notify the result on the second week of June

2017.

Thank you for joining in ICONBUILD 2017.

Best regards,

Saloma

Secretariat ICONBUILD 2017

2017-05-19 14:28 GMT+07:00 muhammad karami <muhkarami@hotmail.com>:

Dear OC,

Thanks for letting me know. Here | am sending my paper back.

Thank you

From: Icon Build <iconbuild@conf.unsri.ac.id>

24/5/17,2:17 pm
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Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:38 AM
To: muhammad karami

Subject: Re: ICONBUILD 2017

DEAR Muhammad Karami

I AM SORRY. YOUR FULLPAPER CAN NOT BE OPEN.
PLEASE SEND BACK

THANKS

2017-05-17 6:18 GMT+07:00 muhammad karami <muhkarami@hotmail.com>:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Attached is my full paper.

Regards,

Muhammad Karami

From: Icon Build <iconbuild@conf.unsri.ac.id>

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2017 9:46:48 PM

To: KASIM; sitiradziahliwan@gmail.com; alina@uthm.edu.my; geotek.gw@gmail.com; ymatsu@toyota-ct.ac.jp;
leeshh39@gmail.com; louisge@ntu.edu.tw; rozlin@uthm.edu.my; haryati@uthm.edu.my;
sedlmajer.m@fce.vutbr.cz; tkoyamashita@hiroshima-u.ac.jp; glenn_batincila@yahoo.com;
bartlova.m@fce.vutbr.cz; cechou@ntu.edu.tw; phil.lewis@okstate.edu; sato@coastal.t.u-tokyo.ac.jp;
kitada@gifu-nct.ac.jp; aokilab@gmail.com; muhammadkarami@student.curtin.edu.au; muhammad karami;
partha.deb@postgrad.curtin.edu.au; ggeorgo@tee.gr; franksheebu@gmail.com; ghol@bartels.nl;
mmirzaap@gmail.com

Subject: ICONBUILD 2017

Call for Paper: The third International Conference on Construction and Building Engineering
(ICONBUILD 2017) - Indexed by SCOPUS

Conference Dates: 14 - 17 August 2017 - Aryaduta Hotel, Palembang, Indonesia

Website: http://iconbuild.unsri.ac.id

Dear Colleagues,
This letter is to formally invite you to participate and submit your abstract in the The third

International Conference on Construction and Building Engineering (ICONBUILD 2017), 14 - 17
August 2017 - Aryaduta Hotel, Palembang, Indonesia.

24/5/17,2:17 pm
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The third International Conference on Construction and Building Engineering (ICONBUILD 2017)
is a premier forum for the presentation of new advances and research results in the field of civil
engineering and built environment. The conference will bring together leading researchers,
engineers, architects, scientists, and other professionals in various disciplines of civil engineering
and built environment around the world. The ICONBUILD 2017 conference aims to establish
scientific link at international level for sharing and disseminating valuable information of the
latest research activities in Civil Engineering and Built Environment.

Theme: SMART CONSTRUCTIONS TOWARDS GLOBAL CHALLENGES

FIELD OF INTERESTS:

Structures and construction engineering
Green and sustainable construction
Environmental engineering

Smart and innovative materials

Resilient transportation and public facilities
Construction project management and safety
Architecture and built environment
Geotechnical engineering

Water Resources

Disaster and risk engineering

Automation in construction

PUBLICATION:

All accepted, registered, and presented papers in this conference will be published in international
publication indexed by SCOPUS:

AIP Conference Proceedings http://aip.scitation.org/journal/apc

Jurnal Teknologi http://www.jurnalteknologi.utm.my/index.php/jurnalteknologi/index

Journal of Mechanical Engineering and Sciences (JMES) http://jmes.ump.edu.my/
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International Journal on Advanced Science, Engineering and Information Technology (IJASEIT)
http://ijaseit.insightsociety.org/

International Jounal of Built Environment and Sustainability (IJBES) http://ijbes.utm.my
/index.php/ijbes/index

IMPORTANT DATES:

Paper submission deadline: 15 Mei2017
Notification of Full Paper Acceptance: 02 July 2017
Camera ready submission: 14 July 2017

Registration: 24 July 2017

We would like to invite you to submit a research paper related to one of the themes of the
conference. We would appreciate if you can kindly inform your colleagues and encourage them to
submit their papers as well.

Best regards

Organizing Committe

ICONBUILD 2017

Civil Engineering Department

Faculty of Engineering

Sriwijaya University

Srijaya Negara Road Bukit Besar Palembang, Indonesia 30136

Website: http://iconbuild.unsri.ac.id

Emal: iconbuild@conf.unsri.ac.id
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